----- Original Message-----

From: Elliott Jacobson [mailto:ejacobson@actioninc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 11:08 AM

To: Tuck, Amy

Cc: Oppenheim Jerrold; Rita Carvalho

Subject: Re: Q's

Jerry Oppenheim, our attorney, will handle your inquiries, thanks, elj
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 12, 2013, at 10:44 AM, "Tuck, Amy" <atuck@hydro.mb.ca> wrote:

> Hi Elliot,

>

> I am just following up from our last email correspondence last week. Do you think you
would have time to speak with me later today or tomorrow morning?

>

> Thank-you
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>

> Good afternoon Elliot,

>

> My name is Amy Tuck and I work for Manitoba Hydro in the Affordable Energy Department. I

am the Marketing Specialist for our Lower Income Energy Efficiency Program and Power
Smart First Nations Program. I was hoping you could help me as I am trying to get a better
understanding of low income programs other jurisdictions are running. In my research
I've seen that Massachusetts has an extensive program I was hoping to get a better
understanding of how programs work in your state. I am contacting you as I know that
Action Inc is one of the Program Administrators for the Low Income Energy Retrofits. I am
curious how the interact works between the Program Administrators, the Energy Efficiency
Program Administrators, LEAN , the Public Housing Authorities, CDCs, etc. Who is actually
the governing body? I understand that LEAN is financed by the utilities, is there shared
cost for the upgrades between the utilities, the Department of Energy and the state? Are
there any other funding sources?

>

> I was reading that retrofits must be cost effective if not then there is a co-pay, is
this for both low income single family and low income multifamily dwellings? How is the
co-pay determined? How many people have use the program to date? What is the low income
market size that you are serving? How does a customer participate, can home owners
participate? How is participation determined, is it a first come first serve basis?

>

> I hope I am not bombarding you with questions. I thank you in advance for your time
and I look forward to hearing from you.

Have a wonderful day.

Amy Tuck, Marketing Specialist
Affordable Energy Unit, Manitoba Hydro
360 Portage Avenue, Floor 7

Phone: (204) 360-5538

Fax: (204) 360-6112

Email: atuck@hydro.mb.ca
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